Terrence Justice

From: Neal, Gary L CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 12:58 PM

To: Terrence Justice; Piasecki, Robert G LT NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West; Knetge, William F
CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West

Subject: FW: Change Order Proposal R2 (Additional Time Included)

Attachments: KW Mole Pier -CO 3.1 R2.pdf; KW Mole Pier -CO 3 R2.pdf; WCD#8 Manhole Cover
Raise for Paving.docx

Signed By: gary.neal@navy.mil

As requested.

Gary Neal, PE

PM&E Branch Head
NAVFAC SE Key West
Ph - 305-293-2037

D - 483-2037

From: Knetge, William F CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 9:33

To: Neal, Gary L CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West

Cc: Terrence Justice; Piasecki, Robert G LT NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West
Subject: FW: Change Order Proposal R2 (Additional Time Included)

Gary,

This should be WCD #8. Also the WCD references sheet piling. Please revise and resubmit.
R/

William Knetge, Architect- Planner

NAS Key West PWD

PO Box 9007, Key West, Florida 33040

305.293.2133 - Office

305.747.2565 - Mobile

‘How inappropriate to call this planet Earth when it is quite clearly Ocean.’
Arthur C. Clarke

From: Neal, Gary L CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 16:58



To: 'Terrence Justice'

Cc: Piasecki, Robert G LT NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West; Murphy, Stephen V CIV NAVFAC SE, Key West; Knetge, William F
CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West
Subject: FW: Change Order Proposal R2 (Additional Time Included)

Terry,

Attached is the WCD for raising the manhole covers for City Approval. We have negotiated the proposal and agree with
the cost and time required.

In order to stay on schedule with the project, time is of the essence. The contractor is to begin paving work Monday.

Thanks

Gary Neal, PE

PM&E Branch Head
NAVFAC SE Key West
Ph - 305-293-2037

D - 483-2037

From: Yosmel Milian [mailto:YMilian@ebsaryfoundationco.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 15:15

To: Piasecki, Robert G LT NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West

Cc: Neal, Gary L CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West; Murphy, Stephen V CIV NAVFAC SE, Key West; Victor Dewitt
Subject: Change Order Proposal R2 (Additional Time Included)

All,

Find attached revised change order as requested. Quick turnaround will be appreciated since layout and mobilization
will start Monday, December 10th.

Regards,

Yosmel Milian, E.I.

Project Manager

2154 Northwest North River Drive

Miami, Florida 33125

Phone: (305) 325-0530 ext. 110

Mobile: (305) 967-3977

Fax: (305) 325-8684

Email: ymilian@ebsaryfoundationco.com

Website: www.ebsaryfoundationco.com

Confidentiality Note: This message (including any attachments) is intended for use only by the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
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delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender
immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. Thank you.

BlEIPlease consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Piasecki, Robert G LT NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West [mailto:robert.piasecki@navy.mil]

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:36 PM

To: Yosmel Milian

Cc: Neal, Gary L CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West; Knetge, William F CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West; Murphy, Stephen V
CIV NAVFAC SE, Key West

Subject: RE: Change Order Proposal Proposal R1

Yosmel,

| apologize, Gary and | are not yet finished our technical analysis of this proposal and are not prepared to discuss this
afternoon as we were hoping. We will call first thing on Monday morning.

Thanks,
LT Piasecki

From: Yosmel Milian [mailto:YMilian@ebsaryfoundationco.com]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 10:15

To: Piasecki, Robert G LT NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West

Cc: Neal, Gary L CIV NAVFAC SE, PWD Key West; Murphy, Stephen V CIV NAVFAC SE, Key West; Victor Dewitt
Subject: Change Order Proposal Proposal R1

All,

Find attached proposal for the requested additional work. Attached you will find change orders requested. All this work
will require 5 additional weeks of work. The custom frames for the communication vaults and gazebo columns will take
3 weeks to fabricate & galvanize from the day we place order. Keep in mind that due to the holidays the last week and
1st week of the year are normally closed or short staffed for our subs and fabricators.

Regards,

Description: C:\Documents and Settings\YMilian\My Documents\My Pictures\Ebsary logo with bird rpt1.gif



Yosmel Milian, E.I.

Project Manager

2154 Northwest North River Drive

Miami, Florida 33125

Phone: (305) 325-0530 ext. 110

Mobile: (305) 967-3977

Fax: (305) 325-8684

Email: ymilian@ebsaryfoundationco.com

Website: www.ebsaryfoundationco.com <http://www.ebsaryfoundationco.com/>

Confidentiality Note: This message (including any attachments) is intended for use only by the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender

immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.



